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Lammaldand

Archaeologica evidence shows that Lamma Island was home to relatively sophisticated
cultures of the Neolithic and Bronze ages. Modern Chinese settlement, however, seems
to have begun only in the late 17th century, when severa clans, predominantly Punti
(Cantonese-speaking) people established 20 villages on the idand. These people
traditionally subsisted on rice and fish. After 1841, they began raising animas and
growing vegetables to supply the markets in Hong Kong. Since the 1980s, the idand has
become an established suburban area. The idand has two main town areas. The north
end of Lamma.is anchored on Y ung Shue Wan village while the southern end is focused
on Sok Kwu Wan village.
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Cheung Chau

Cheung Chau idand was, until recently, a very important fishing port. In 1911, there
were 900 trawlers here, and a population of more than 8,000 people. The town was
founded in the late 17th century, reflecting the development of a commercial fishing
industry in the area. The town flourished by serving the fishing fleet, and by drying and
shipping the huge catches of fish to inland destinations. The isand became home to a
suburban population as early as the 1920s. In recent years, this community has grown
substantially. The idand has no less than seven temples of which the largest, Pak Tai
Temple, is particularly magnificent.
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Mui Wo

Farmers and their families have lived in the Mui Wo valley on Lantau Island since the
middle of the Ming dynasty (about the 16th century). By the 19th century there were
about six villages in the valley and a silver mine which operated for severa decades.
Remnants of the mine can still be seen and it provided the area with the alternative name
of Silver Mine Bay. The approaches to the bay were protected by a number of
watchtowers built by the villagers to protect themselves from pirate attacks. These
towers survive to the present day. During the 1930s, the bay became a popular
swimming beach with a hotel built dongside it and a small market. It remains popular to
this day.
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Tai O

For more than 200 years, the village of Tai O was an important fishing port. Until about
50 years ago, there were also more than 100 acres of salt-fields here and much of the
town was built along the top of the main salt-field seawall. Among the various temples
built in the town, the one dedicated to Yeung Hau is particularly fine. Tai O is famous
for the many families that live in huts built on stilts over the water in the harbour. This
style of building in Tai Po dates back to the 19" century.
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Peng Chau

Although this tiny island only covers 0.97 sq km, Peng Chau was an important fishing
port and light industrial centre. It had some 200 fishing boats in the late 19th century and
was aso a centre for lime-making that was shipped to Guangzhou, Macau, and Hong
Kong Idand to build house and other buildings. In the early 20th century, it had an
important match factory. Other light industriesincluded pottery, rattan products and light
bulb manufacturing. A town was founded about 1750. It has a number of temples,
including a Tin Hau Temple that is as old as the town it serves, and ferries that carry
passengers to Lantau Island (Discovery Bay), immediately across from Peng Chau.
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Tung Chung

The town of Tung Chung may have been the site of the coronation of the last Sung
dynasty emperor, a young boy, in 1278. It was certainly the site of relatively
sophisticated cultures during the Neolithic and Bronze ages. A farming community
established itself there from the 16th century onwards. The present-day resident clans,
however, settled here only about 1680-1750. They comprise Punti (Cantonese-speaking)
people and Hakka-speaking clans. Local community activity is centred around the Hau
Wong Temple, near the waterfront. The bay beside Tung Chung was once an important
anchorage with close proximity to the main approaches for Guangzhou. In the 18th
century, the Qing dynasty established afort and battery that can still be visited.
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Cheung Po Tsai Cave

Hong Kong waters, close to the Canton shipping lanes, were always attractive to
pirates. The most famous of these was Cheung Po-tsai. He was an officer of the pirate
chief Cheng | (active 1802-1807), and later of his widow, Cheng I-sao (1807-1809).
Cheng | ran apirate fleet of 1,200 junks, and 50,000 men. This fleet was easily able to
defeat the local naval patrols. In 1809 there was a battle between the Portuguese and
this pirate fleet, which later led to negotiations and the surrender of the pirates without
any punishment. Cheung Po-tsai was born in the Hong Kong area, and legends about
his career became locally widespread. His name is thus attached to many coastal
places: while he may or may not have been closely connected with these sites, it is at
least certain that the sites look out on waters over which, for nearly ten years, he
reigned supreme.
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